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June 25, 1997

Michael A Gold

HCR 74 Box 45

Lindrith NM 80729

RE: Nazarene Church #11C, D-11-25N-02W, 30-039-06091

Dear Mr. Gold:

Our records indicate that the well listed above is inactive and not in compliance with Rule #201B.

Please submit plans to bring this well into compliance within 30 days. Review Rules #202 and #203
for the necessary filing requirements to plug and abandon or temporarily abandon this well .

On May 29, 1997, we received your C-103 (intention to P&A). You are hereby directed to P& A the
Nazarene Church #11C prior to 7-29-97.

Contact this office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Oplovas—

Johnny Robinson
Deputy O&G Inspector
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